
 
 

18th June 2021 

To Whom It May Concern, 

EC-EX Ltd 

We act as Insurance Brokers for the above and, as such, we are pleased to confirm the following 
insurance arrangements are in force:- 

Business Description: Consultant engineering contractors, including design, fabrication and 
installation of ladders, walkways, gantries, platforms, fire escapes, guards, 
railings and cages. Mechanical services – installation, repair, relocation of 
tanks, pipework, ductwork, valves, extraction systems, fans, coils, 
insulation, air handling units. Supply and installation of passive fire 
protection. Bespoke metal fabrication. Supply of air intake systems. 
Property Owner. 

Insurer:  QBE 

Policy Number:  Y130098QBE0119A 

Period of Insurance: 14/06/21 to 20/05/22 

EMPLOYERS LIABILITY 

To indemnify the Insured against their legal liability to pay damages to their own employees or 
labour only subcontractors in respect of death, bodily injury or disease sustained by such employee 
during the course of their employment with the Company 

Limit of Liability: £10,000,000 any one occurrence inclusive of costs and expenses 

PUBLIC & PRODUCTS LIABILITY 

To indemnify the Insured against their legal liabilities to Third Parties in respect of injury or illness 
to persons and/or damage to property in connection with their business. 

Limit of Liability: £10,000,000 any one occurrence in respect of Public Liability and in the 
aggregate for Products 

Cover includes Indemnity to Principals 

 

Insurer:  AXA Insurance PLC 

Policy Number:  SS CMC 6929861 

Period of Insurance: 21/05/21 to 21/05/22 

CONTRACT WORKS & PLANT 

Permanent and Temporary Works  £300,000 

Hired in Plant (any one item)   £50,000 

  



Insurer:  Euna Underwriting Ltd via CBC UK Limited 

Policy Number:  2873/20/E9 

Period of Insurance: 21/05/21 to 20/05/22 

PROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY   

Providing cover against claims or alleged claims brought against you for any negligent advice, 
design, specification or errors and omissions during the course of your normal business activities 

Limit of Liability: £5,000,000 any one claim inclusive of costs and expenses 

 

We confirm the above information to be correct as at the date of this letter. However if you have 
any queries, please contact the writer. 

Yours faithfully, 

 

Matt Lamey Cert CII 
Senior Commercial Account Handler 
T: 020 7776 9798  
E: mlamey@stanhopecooper.com 
W: www.stanhopecooper.com 

 

 


